

Seok Dong KIM

Senior Advisor

TEL +82-2-6200-1856 FAX +82-2-6200-0823 E-MAIL sdkim@jipyong.com

Mr. Seok Dong Kim, Senior Advisor, had served as a public officer for the last 30 years at various posts related to finance, such as the Ministry of Finance, the Ministry of Finance and Economy, the Financial Services Commission, etc.

Since he started his public service career in 1980, Mr. KIM served as the head of Foreign Funds Division and securities system division at the Ministry of Finance and Economy.

Since 2004, Mr. Kim had been assigned to the core posts that handle policies related to economy and finance, such as the Director of Financial Policy Bureau under the Ministry of Finance and Economy, Commissioner of Korea Financial Intelligence Unit, Deputy Minister of the Ministry of Finance and Economy, Vice Chairman of the Financial Supervisory Commission and Vice Ministry I of the Ministry of Finance and Economy.

Since 2008, Mr. Kim had served as the Representative Director of Nonghyup Economic Research Institute for 2 years, and since 2011, he had served as the Commissioner of Financial Services Commission, a position equivalent to that of a Minister, until February 2013.

Mr. Kim possesses wide and rich knowledge not only in the economic policies for macro-economy, domestic and international finance, foreign exchange, etc., but also in the real economy. He has in-depth understanding in the legislative and legal issues surrounding such areas as well.

Mr. Kim carried out his mission of growing and developing the Korean economy as a public officer, and in the course

of devoting himself to overcoming many crises in Korean economy, including the IMF Financial Crisis in 1997, he earned a nickname of 'the man of countermeasures.'

Mr. Kim presently serves as standing Senior Advisor to Jipyong as well as the representative of Jipyong Humanities and Social Science Research Institute, where he studies the matters related to humanities, society, economy and history and supports the publication of results from such studies.

Education

1978 Seoul National University (B.S. in Management)

Experience

2015-Present	JIPYONG LLC
2015-Present	Chairman, JIPYONG Institute of Humanities and Society
2011-2013	Chairman, Financial Services Commission
2008-2010	Representative Director, Nonghyup Economic Research Institute
2006-2008	Vice Minister I, Ministry of Finance and Economy
2006-2008	Vice Chairman, Financial Supervisory Commission
2005-2006	Deputy Minister, Ministry of Finance and Economy
2005	Commissioner of Korea Financial Intelligence Unit, Ministry of Finance and Economy
2003-2005	Director of Financial Policy Bureau, Ministry of Finance and Economy
2001-2003	Director of Supervisory Policy Bureau I, Financial Supervisory Commission
2000-2001	Head of Supervisory Policy Division, Financial Supervisory Commission
1997-2000	Head of Securities System Division, Ministry of Finance and Economy
1997-2000	Head of Economic Analysis Division, Ministry of Finance and Economy
1997-2000	Head of Foreign Funds Division, Ministry of Finance and Economy
1980	Passed the 23th Public Administration Examination

Speaking Engagements and Publications

2024	Exploration of Figures in Kim Seok-dong's 'Noblesse Oblige,' JoongAng Ilbo
2022	Revised Edition of Kim Seok-dong's In Search of the Korean DNA, Gimm-young Publishers
2020	Happiness in a Meal: 165 Seoul Restaurants You Need to Eat In Your Lifetime, Gimm-Young
	Publishers, Inc.
2016	Happiness in a Meal, Korean Broadcasting Publishing
2015	The Miracle of Korea Economy & DNA of Korean People (Book21)
2014	Financial Market Theory(Co-author) (Parkyoungsa)
2014	Korean Economy and Korean DNA (Premium Chosun)

Languages

Korean / English

© JIPYONG LLC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.